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MCNEX CO.,LTD.

Date: May 10, 2016

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: MCNEX CO.,LTD. FCC ID: 2ABC6MNC-H200

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
MCNEX CO.,LTD., product description: NETWORK IP CAMERA (FCC: 2ABC6MNC-H200, Original Grant Date:
May 14, 2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Original report was listed model for MNC-H200, MNC-H200W, MNC-H200P, MNC-H201, MNC-H202, MNC-H203,
MNC-H204, MNC-H205, MNC-H206, MNC-H207, MNC-H208, MNC-H209, MNC-H210 and the C2PC is for MNC-

H200W.
The only change for MNC-H200W is just removed the POE transformer. It does not have impact on RF
performance.
Model Name Remarks
Basic Model MNC-H200 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H200W DC5V only
MNC-H200P DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H201 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H202 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H203 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H204 DC5V + POE 48V
Aad Model MNC-H205 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H206 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H207 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H208 DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H209, DC5V + POE 48V
MNC-H210 DC5V + POE 48V
Sincerely,

Client's signature :

Client’s name / title : Gi-ho, Kim / Manager

Contact information / address: MCNEX CO.,LTD.
/ Hanshin IT Tower 2, 60-18, Gasan-dong, Geumcheon-gu, Seoul,
Korea
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